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StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Moore, Johari
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 10:22 AM
To: 'Mike Griffin'
Cc: Mike Butcher
Subject: RE: Tribal Participants for June 3-7, 2013 Field Survey

Thank you, Mike.  I will reach out to the THPOs to find out how they’d like to proceed. 
 
 
Johari A. Moore 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch 
Mail Stop: T-8F05 
Washington, DC 20555 
Office: (301) 415-7694 
Mobile: (301) 832-4919 
Fax: (301) 415-5369 
johari.moore@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:MGriffin@stratawyo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 10:19 AM 
To: Moore, Johari 
Cc: Mike Butcher 
Subject: RE: Tribal Participants for June 3-7, 2013 Field Survey 
 
Johari: 
 
I agree that the bus worked well and we could do that if all of the THPOs agreed to amending the agreement. It would 
be preferable to having a bunch of private cars out there. As far as lodging we would be happy to make reservations if 
we have a list of names requiring rooms. If they would prefer we could also direct bill the rooms to Strata and pay the 
$46 per diem as we did with the TWG. 
 
Mike 
 
Mike Griffin 
Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental Compliance 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-257-3033 
mgriffin@stratawyo.com   
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From: Moore, Johari [mailto:Johari.Moore@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 8:06 AM 
To: Mike Griffin 
Cc: Mike Butcher 
Subject: RE: Tribal Participants for June 3-7, 2013 Field Survey 
 
Mike, 
 
You’re right that the open site approach doesn’t call for arranged lodging or transportation. However, I thought 
having the bus with a central pick-up location worked well for the last survey and helped ensure that we all 
arrived and started together each morning and stayed at the site until the end of the survey each day.  If this is 
something you’d like to do again, I can let the THPOs know that you suggest doing this and removing those 
costs from the reimbursement.  Alternatively, if you’d like to follow the open site approach as is, I can just 
provide each THPO with directions to the site from Moorcroft and Sundance and the time that the surveyors 
should arrive at the site in the morning and we’ll go from there; I expect that there could be up to 7 vehicles 
carrying my team and the surveyors to the site each morning. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 9:26 AM 
To: Moore, Johari 
Cc: Mike Butcher 
Subject: RE: Tribal Participants for June 3-7, 2013 Field Survey 
 
Hi Johari: 
 
I think for the Open Site group lodging and transportation to the site was left to their discretion since the proposal 
included a per diem rate of $132 for lodging and meals and mileage for daily round trips from Sundance or Moorcroft to 
the site. We can certainly reserve a block of rooms in their names if we have a list of those that would like to stay there. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 6:57 AM 
To: Mike Griffin 
Cc: StrataRossLA Resource 
Subject: Tribal Participants for June 3-7, 2013 Field Survey 
 
Hello Mike, 
 
I’ve attached the current list of expected participants for the next field survey.  We’ve received some questions 
about lodging.  I wonder if you all plan to reserve rooms at the Cozy Motel again and to have this be the 
pickup/drop-off location again? 
 
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
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